

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
Sent: 2018-02-27 12:18:19 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
CC: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]; LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [may.lapira@opg.com]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: OPG evidence submission - FHP Transfer Notice from IESO
Attachments: EB-2018-0102 - Appendix C - Transfer Notice.pdf

Kim:

OPG is applying to the Ontario Energy Board in its capacity as the Financial Services Manager of the Fair Hydro Trust for approval to charge the Fair Hydro Trust the proposed fee required by section 10.2(1) of the FHP Regulation for the period beginning on June 1, 2017 and ending on December 31, 2017 (the "Application Term"). The application must be filed by February 28, 2018 so time is of the essence. Pursuant to subsection 10.3(2) of the FHP Regulation, the Board shall approve the Return if it is of the view that both the following conditions are met: (1) the FH Trust was established during the Application Term, and (2) any funding obligations were incurred during the Application Term or work was substantially completed during the Application Term.

As evidence that the funding obligations were incurred during the Application Term, OPG would like to file the attached transfer notice from the IESO.

Your concurrence would be appreciated.

Thanks

John

Note: If you feel any of the information on the transfer notice needs to be redacted the Ontario Energy Board has published a Practice Direction on Confidential Filings, October 28, 2016, which allows redactions to components of the evidence filed on the public record that meet specified criteria for confidential treatment. Refer to following link.
https://www.oeb.ca/oeb/Documents/Regulatory/Practice_Direction_on_Confidential_Filings.pdf